From: Abdullah, Muhammad [mailto:mabdullah@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, December 4, 2022 3:48 AM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: ULLAH, Hameed <haullah@who.int>; BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad
Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEOC KILLA ABDULLAH <deockillaabdullah@gmail.com>;
dc.killahabdullah@gmail.com; munirkakar.dc@gmail.com; shafeeqm945@gmail.com

Subject: RE: [EXT] Attendance Sheet Format of Nov-2022

Dear Usman sahb,

Assalam O Alaikum!

It is to bring into your kind notice that Tehsil Dobandi all staff was called by worthy Deputy
Commissioner sahb on 01 December 2022 for their poor performance in the field, fake reporting and
data issue reported by the lead monitors assigned in the Union Councils of Tehsil Dobandi during the
SNID November 2022.(Minutes of the meeting is attached).

All the DDM cards of UCMOs, AICs and Teams have been stopped for Tehsil Dobandi until further
directions and the campaign has been resumed again in the Tehsil from the beginning till 13 Dec 2022.

Based on their performance it was directed by Deputy Commissioner Killa Abdullah to deduct 10 days
salary of TPO Abdul Ghaffar, UCPO Jilga 02 Muhammad Qasam, and UCPO Aughburg 02 Muhammad
Baseer of Tehsil Dobandi.

Attached is also the attendance of the UC Staff for your kind consideration.

| shall be thankful in this regards.

Best Regards
Dr. Muhammad Abdullah

Immunization Officer
Killa Abdullah
00923327933219
mabdullah@who.int
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From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 7:19 AM

To: IQBAL, Arsalan <aigbal@who.int>; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>; NAGI, Rizwan
Mehmood <nagir@who.int>; DURRAZAI, Mir Arsalan <durrazaim@who.int>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>; AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>; ULLAH, Hafiz <ullahhaf@who.int>; NAWAZ,
Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>; HUSSAIN, Mumtaz <muhussain@who.int>; MOHAMMAD, Sher
<mohammadsh@who.int>; KAMRAN, Shazada <kamrans@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul
<asamad@who.int>; GHULAM SARWAR KHAN, Abdulsamad Khan <ghulama@who.int>; LASI, Zafar Igbal
<lasiz@who.int>; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani
<hassanis@who.int>; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; ZARKOON, Shahjahan
<szarkoon@who.int>; TAJ, Ali <taja@who.int>; HUSSAIN, Nasir <nahussain@who.int>; KHAN, Noora
<khanno@who.int>; LONI, Nayyar Khan <lonin@who.int>; RAZZIQ, Abdul <razziga@who.int>; BALOCH,
Muneer <balochm@who.int>; KHAN, Muhammad Ashraf <khanmuhamm@who.int>

Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; Baloch, Riaz Ahmed <balochr@who.int>; KHAN,
Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; HAQ, Ahsan <haga@who.int>; KHAN, Izzatullah
<khaniz@who.int>; SALAM, Abdul <salamabdul@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Attendance Sheet Format of Nov-2022

Dear All,

Greetings from CTC!

The attendance format is enclosed herewith to be updated from 1st to 30th, Nov 2022. You all are
requested to share the attendance of your concerned staff members in the attached format and

share it back by Dec 05th, 2022.

Your timely response shall highly be appreciated.
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Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489




